

**DEPOSIT OF STATEMENT and MAP**  
**SECTION 31(6) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980**

To Oxfordshire County Council,

1. We are and have been since [2nd March 1970] the owners within the meaning of the above section of Highways Act 1980 the owners of the land lying to the south of Main Road, East Hagbourne, bounded to the North by Kingsholm House and Kingsholm Close and to the West by Hakka's Brook, more particularly delineated on the map accompanying this statement and thereon edged red.

2. The aforementioned land lies in the parish of East Hagbourne, South Oxon.

3. Ways coloured brown on the said map are byways open to all traffic.

4. Ways coloured red on the said map are restricted byways.

5. Ways coloured green on the said map are public bridleways.

6. Ways coloured purple on the said map are public footpaths.

7. No ways over the land have been dedicated as highways.

8. The deposit shall comprise this statement and accompanying map.

Deleted: [
Deleted: name]
Deleted: Council
Deleted: I am
Deleted: da
Deleted: y, month, year
Deleted: known as [name of farm, etc.]
Deleted: (es)/community(ies)
Deleted: [name(s)]

Deleted: [other]
------------------

Signed (landowner)

Signed (landowner)

Name (of landowner)

Name (landowner)

Address

Address

Date

Date

Signed (witness)

Name (of witness)

Address

BARRINGTON LOCKTON  
WOODLANDS, EXETER RD  
DARLISH, DEVON EX7 0NZ

V. J. ALLERY  
12 VINE CLOSE  
ST. LEONARDS,  
EXETER  
EX2 4EX